
From: Henderson, David <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 2:20 PM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Cc: GravelPit 
Subject: RE: Notice to Proceed with Cap Modification/Penetration Request for Manitowoc 

City / Former Newton Tn Gravel Pit, BRRTS #02-36-000268 
 

Tauren, 
 
Got it – thank you. 
dsh 
 
 
David Henderson, P.E. (WI) 
Senior Project Manager, Environment, Midwest 
D +1-414-944-6190 
M +1-414-429-8304 
Dave.Henderson@aecom.com 
 
AECOM 
1555 N RiverCenter Drive 
Milwaukee, WI 53212, USA 
T +1-414-944-6080 
aecom.com 
 
Delivering a better world 
 
LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram 

 

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2023 2:06 PM 
To: Henderson, David <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com> 
Cc: GravelPit <GravelPit@manitowoc.org> 
Subject: Notice to Proceed with Cap Modification/Penetration Request for Manitowoc City / Former 
Newton Tn Gravel Pit, BRRTS #02-36-000268 
 
Hi Dave, Thanks for the clarifi cations below. T his e mail acts as the notice to proceed with the cap modi fication/pe netration in order to install the extraction well s. As you indicated below, this the first step for constr uction of the Engineere d  

 

Hi Dave,  
 
Thanks for the clarifications below. This email acts as the notice to proceed with the cap 
modification/penetration in order to install the extraction wells.  
 
As you indicated below, this the first step for construction of the Engineered Treatment System (i.e., soil 
vapor extraction (SVE) with LNAPL recovery). Once the installation of the extraction wells is complete 
and depending on the timing of when the construction of the remainder of the engineered treatment 
system will be proposed, it may be appropriate to either submit a standalone documentation report for 
the work completed for the extraction wells or submit a documentation report at the time when the 
entire treatment system is complete in the future.  
 
Please keep DNR informed of the completion of this work and the future plans for when a request would 
be submitted for the rest of the treatment system.  
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.  
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Regards,  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 510-3472 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home) 
 

From: Henderson, David <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 4:19 PM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: GravelPit <GravelPit@manitowoc.org> 
Subject: RE: Former Town of Newton Pit, BRRTS #02-36-000268 - Cap Penetration Request 
 

Tauren, 
 
Happy to help.  
 
Please see the responses below, in blue text. 
 
Thanks 
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
Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2023 1:59 PM 
To: Henderson, David <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com> 
Cc: GravelPit <GravelPit@manitowoc.org> 
Subject: RE: Former Town of Newton Pit, BRRTS #02-36-000268 - Cap Penetration Request 
 
Hi Dave, I have the followi ng couple clarifications I wante d to get: Can you confirm that the wells are still planned to go down t o 675 ft msl as originally pr oposed in the approve d reme dial action plan?H ow doe s the waste generate d as part  

 

Hi Dave,  
 
I have the following couple clarifications I wanted to get:  

https://secure-web.cisco.com/1LZ7Vc6ku_xuR23-EUPWZIOGN9XZiUY6PY-RjpyJCeduEMDH6ONc0A70it9XY3N6f7vTDFAihcM9T0VHpKlHsRKZdTbr4YcTIWo2uKwTX_xJbuHaE0qS6xX5Ugxow7ZwsRLzw6CdkpDVFAiP02-0oac9wG6aWbm7HHSVf3Ck6nYBCia146bbyXaqH_btB8C_Ni8v3G5jodzvgK3poBdNf2lhAnwVkAXdmdV8rU6ZAsaU_3wrDc0_bpY6A2-YuJRsaO4nnUYo61fY8-sEV9XRKstD7iNwIaG5ShCqXxRCLGuXgblo5q6lok3TchgMAa8Gf/https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2Fdnr.wi.gov%2Fcustomersurvey__%3B%21%21ETWISUBM%2107gwq-w3UcRVnddKBZF7vUq-azQ74OiENY7H3e45mehctb3-D75SzLsrojLZvRd5Beudfxh0qG7G-C1A8H6CehX7K9Wxk2Y%24
mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov
mailto:Dave.Henderson@aecom.com
mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov
mailto:GravelPit@manitowoc.org
mailto:Dave.Henderson@aecom.com
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1_NteKQZZUCcAYrV9suhN4_ImG-YzfLWQTGi86wUIxKvZ2qaG3I4kDWJ1YNu8EkOpnLPhJjMlmv1zIxV6l_Zczc6gM7lTrpHqhNn_OGhUjRK2Iu6KSa_AtGlT00gHasFp8yOZSe7Q23_t3ly21ntF1v4e_Q2Nd9gB8UorfbXllhWTq3zb3pjVhxcOzf1ecRtbv_a3C2yr0BtXAUXTK_jdfpEV1Hgtq25ZhaXWtcxbuiOetM8By_FFvpDQrd2DouzA8QtuC7ECWFMh8Io1_aUiqyEVszygSPre9BYNUOK6ww0PxRx36OP-1eGJZfO8RBV7/https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1LVIAmGPqgAWwvf_2mJXl2k4_wjKa0ouLIznXPkcsAwXAJscSeore6PO2I-oGwDpsTN6klQPD-_QSkrUJY6pQ3K_CD-qkHCDoT5vfkzncoGQaykaFl3H16g4q_uGe3-1LFCqHM9Ot8I_vDaRNgmkgh_lK5fEYUUBF1aJwX0a3k0FvnkOG6EeV5rZE_ULsgyN5eoumfG5pUtGc8WHgilVIxBa_wIxLYGWPMu7MQe8A6fvdkut1k52qAoOTcLBCXbgI8-kWWew30_a6w894PTY8zsed39HJQaU2qHdM0Nod71Mp8uK6HM9axHqg-5woFPbD%2Fhttps%2A3A%2A2F%2A2Faecom.com%2A2F__%3BJSUlJQ%21%21ETWISUBM%2107gwq-w3UcRVnddKBZF7vUq-azQ74OiENY7H3e45mehctb3-D75SzLsrojLZvRd5Beudfxh0qG7G-C1A8H6CehX7qSgaSIs%24
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1HjE8bP0bhBnos7pxoN_LtzebOe2IYe6cMLYp2kNF6PlsgrOiGBE-0kLu_qU6qylAvh06YscFinrKffHFDtrDXAMANEElHK1HgKsRGvj23m1BZTgYPzVr2fS2LM-Yef6T4CK2UuePuuDahqKKLKrlHb-buW5OEtUfg2BvlT6Ji6Ay07lZCHE2Z7_mxcmvx36M03Bb1hYRdobxY_cStDofYCpzR6gbWzda01iFC4273wI7VMZVPsCH1t52skg5olBpEr7fCjz-iokCPP2pO-eMwgVii_wwTfIf9JZLmFwDQ6UnyN0Q8VOhIf2h5PkXNKy6/https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Faecom%2F__%3B%21%21ETWISUBM%2107gwq-w3UcRVnddKBZF7vUq-azQ74OiENY7H3e45mehctb3-D75SzLsrojLZvRd5Beudfxh0qG7G-C1A8H6CehX7jBDM74w%24
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1LnJoY54jB1efAVcCY9QxbQoTTXEhIfcWkH0UON8MAAObj_005qjG_-4ums7H1V7UK72LKj7-iYAsJ5hs1Y-de9UH3fmZRj85-bFdIv8Pz6vamLAoCmc6hDlmV-61nkMdcY_SMfP-Xvk-NK9yj6CkwIBh3jKVbvzxQFhx8DWsvq12-7prT628Ia4kepM9Q07t1omAH54bny9So818hAZ3SpRuI4muGtZQO0ft8_9migQYTnCwjLaf0gALD5G_bEMhnroglWM_gjj0Dm20AiCfhVYSs1xg37zZDrqBuRqP0Fwz2zdyvboPurD_HeppF39b/https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F16eBZm1N-A7W5ps3I18yAvp9DjzsjfD8GJ_pGP48FN67-7lZeuDwjytKiaGwv_9nndrrhcdMfYthjYO4MDvQoXn85pgtxv3PJrExQFpPMGXcWxI5-lIT41EjX8UQGTTdQ2OL9n73CZFWbiQaAI2BEapF-49DpO_KbkGBYDgrSWRYWLxLBrPACUrAB4PHX7bi8qisZEqoTuGHYAtOkhhf1_k-wCnqUcNWIW-bsGPOSGGm-QT6opQ5G2DTPVPvqQIQP4BLGfkmczG4l6Io5gkcHP44N7AAlUtU7-Ah0ddELGd8Vyhkb_O_19dXX7-1fryZN%2Fhttps%2A3A%2A2F%2A2Ftwitter.com%2A2FAECOM__%3BJSUlJQ%21%21ETWISUBM%2107gwq-w3UcRVnddKBZF7vUq-azQ74OiENY7H3e45mehctb3-D75SzLsrojLZvRd5Beudfxh0qG7G-C1A8H6CehX736Y58yg%24
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1sXihL2nBToWqDiNfQRk9wHUDRsjZQ9KuZuD0ku20wINEPQFvl_oMmXJj9u6TOwErT96jnmTxSQ2vm1NM-p8CDL7xaf7A8F-NtFTyRVUXwn6MMOeBrhAp90NLGUo0OcY-L9iKCiTsTlFqAXpu0sZQ60ltP4CqpP1puZugzKbjzQrmgsipj5P154GJWr4rMCVAkueySpd1klZytWVXqCpuZqSMJkyWhKuUsa78dd65L4Si8r--vcl5OpjTDxwOGWoSZCB_LXOFuAwb9maeN7Ko2TdfR9E0Poa6w0T05t24tBDa4HG3QxDpBw-QMtR3osEt/https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FAecomTechnologyCorporation%2F__%3B%21%21ETWISUBM%2107gwq-w3UcRVnddKBZF7vUq-azQ74OiENY7H3e45mehctb3-D75SzLsrojLZvRd5Beudfxh0qG7G-C1A8H6CehX7In972jo%24
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1bRkTzEktH1rNVBGo6o-yI3dMfANrt_Lv8SOGAXTc7RujD_xTOp1XrrjMPYOtzC-LRhNCXzZItevYpWjSPNx2UxDoITDxs2H740eT-fs6xcWxrY8rAfdkOm_2qYqsBY2JmuSjItiva1eK61dPhOvXAa94hrRH7YLbACOImTcAA3Xw30sdBcg6HpR0Kr-qCcXwixDyVpM83khms0R3toySa2nouWWP8RQ8mWdeHYSjU7dJo-kS8E572mfOWIQ22aQv3GmMtedM_L5fjBqHoe7qxyGihMzmhq4QaG0XCyHJcZQHQ3ew8y92Zla_PObtpa_r/https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1BU4MKfpM-TzOJfuvAdmAimuoReiTFrK_5kbJKxe4VCpwiMxMkVheFW0Yj4xfST2c3V5_Gb_gMKhkN0QxIe9zusuKUPV8Toe9c3eweCFl2NMPP3o7vdr5vBOar38s8KZn-eymJhEI2tORwgiUew6ynTSacs0yW_PrUU4xR_gnKQDJJaSaORfNAYuUy9NmA-x3vkDyOrjlu4oLiz6OC11YfkIB3cS_V_0pQtEjlk4D1E8PXlDZ7bGOke6mxy4cIdL64gq-mDIK8tMEgTRq-wPDC7On2J-dn5e0jmCzD6D8fKXGn6Gt6IGWmiagkHXNdGUv%2Fhttps%2A3A%2A2F%2A2Fwww.instagram.com%2A2Faecom%2A2F__%3BJSUlJSU%21%21ETWISUBM%2107gwq-w3UcRVnddKBZF7vUq-azQ74OiENY7H3e45mehctb3-D75SzLsrojLZvRd5Beudfxh0qG7G-C1A8H6CehX7z70Howg%24
mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov
mailto:Dave.Henderson@aecom.com
mailto:GravelPit@manitowoc.org


• Can you confirm that the wells are still planned to go down to 675 ft msl as originally proposed 
in the approved remedial action plan? 
Short answer = generally yes. 
Long answer =  We did a study of 20 plus years of GW elevation data and, working with the 
“driest”/lowest elevation data, we designed our well screens to be below the lowest historic GW 
elevation. Because the new cap over the area is sloped and we need to adjust our well 
construction materials to optimize screen and casing lengths, our bottom of well elevations 
range as follows: 
2 at 677, 2 at 675, 3 at 672, and 1 at 670.  

• How does the waste generated as part of the sonic drilling activities plan to be handled? When 
the capping and treatment pond were previously completed for the remedial action all 
contaminated soil at that time was placed under the cap, but now that the cap is already in 
place, will you be landfilling the contaminated soil then?  
AECOM field staff will be on-site during drilling activities. Staff will observe and field screen, with 
a PID/FID, the soil cuttings. Soil cutting with visual, olfactory, or PID screening results greater 
than approximately 10 instrument units (IUs) will be considered impacted. Based on our 
knowledge of the site, we are anticipating that approximately ½ of the drill cuttings will be 
impacted. The impacted drill cuttings will be drummed, sampled for laboratory characterization 
testing, and stored on-site for future disposal under an approved profile at an approved landfill. 
The drill cutting with no visual, olfactory, or with PID results less than approximately 10 IUs will 
be disposed of on-site in a fill disposal area north of the capped area. 

 
Please let me know when you get a chance.  
 
Thanks,  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 9:49 AM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>; GravelPit <GravelPit@manitowoc.org> 
Subject: Former Town of Newton Pit, BRRTS #02-36-000268 - Cap Penetration Request 
 
Tauren, 
 
AECOM, on behalf of the City of Manitowoc, recently submitted to the Department an As-Built 
Documentation, Operation & Maintenance Plan, and Cap Maintenance Plan report for the groundwater 
treatment pond and the engineered cap over the Western Source Area.  As required by the Draft 
Western Source Area Cap Maintenance Plan, Appendix E of the report, we are requesting approval from 
the Department to penetrate the engineered cap for the purpose of installing extraction wells.  
 
This is the first step for construction of the Engineered Treatment System (i.e., soil vapor extraction 
(SVE) with LNAPL recovery). The conceptual design for the Engineered Treatment System was presented 
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to the Department as part of our remedial action options report, which was approved by the 
Department on July 7, 2017.  
 
AECOM is proposing to install eight dual purpose (i.e., SVE and LNAPL recovery) wells, see attached 
Figure 1. The wells will be 4-inch diameter with stainless steel V-wire, 20-slot, screens with stainless 
steel casings, finished with Sch 80 PVC casings to facilitate future construction of the wellhead. Drilling 
for installation of the wells will require hand-excavation of the 2-foot thick vegetated cap, hand-cutting 
of the geomembrane/bentonite cap, then advancement of the soil boring using sonic drilling methods 
on a tracked rig. At completion, each well will be temporarily sealed at the geomembrane level with 
bentonite then finished above grade. For the immediate future, the extraction wells will be used to 
monitor LNAPL levels in the source area. We anticipate that, during future construction for the balance 
of the Engineered Treatment System, the wells will be finished with remediation style wellheads within 
flush style manholes to accommodate the SVE and LNAPL system piping. 
 
The drilling work to install the extraction wells is tentatively scheduled to begin May 22, 2023.  
 
Pleased let us know if you have any questions and if we may proceed with penetrating the engineered 
cap for the installation of the extraction wells. 
 
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
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